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Andy Halligg_n_

From: "Joe Laverriere" <JLaverriere@fstinc.com>

To: <ahalligan@maine.rr.com>

Sent: - Saturday, June 08, 2013 11:23 AM

Subject: FW: Peaks Is Sewer Extension - Baxter Boulevard North Storage Conduit ¢
Andy- , \

The following email trail is the communication with the City of Portland in advance to issuance of addendum 1
on the Peaks Island project concerning the waiving of fees associated with the building permit process. lalso
talked with Dave Pineo at the end of this week and questions from city staff concerning this should be directed
to him.

Call with questions.

Joseph A. Laverriere, P.E. | Senior Principal Engineer

FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE formerly DeLuca Hoffman Associates
778 Main Street, Suite 8 | South Portland, ME 04106

Tel: (207) 775-1121 Ext. 4133 | Fax: (207) 879-0896

JLaverriere@fstinc.com | www.fstinc.com

From: David Margolis-Pineo [mailto:DMP@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 8:42 AM

To: Joe Laverriere; Bradley Roland; Jay Hewett

Cc: Jeff Levine; Tammy Munson

Subject: Peaks Is Sewer Extension - Baxter Boulevard Notth Storage Conduit

Thanks Brad. Let's assume the same on this.
~ Jeff-Tammy,
On the proposed Peaks Is sewer expansion, now out to bid, the building permit in this case would be for a
generator building for the submersible pump station. Very similar to Baxter Blvd.
We are requesting to waive the fees, not the permit. Thanks
>>> Bradley Roland 2/13/2013 4:07 PM >>>
>>> Jeff Levine 12/5/2012 9:55 AM >>>

I talked to Tammy Munson and since this is a city-owned and city-operated building, we should be able to waive
the fees. :

Jeff

Jeff Levine, AICP

~10/7N12




Page 2 of 3

Director

Planning & Urban Development Department )
389 Congress Street 4th Floor . (
Portland, Maine 04101 '

Phone (207)874-8720 /

Fax (207)756-8258 :

>>> Bradley Roland 12/5/2012 9:41: AM > > >
thank you

Brad

>>> Jeff Levine 12/5/2012 9:40 AM >>>
Brad- Let me look into what the track record is on City applicants paying permit fees. I would prefer not to have
to charge, as long as that is feasible.

Jeff

Jeff Levine, AICP

Director

Planning & Urban Development Department

389 Congress Street 4th Floor

Portland, Maine 04101

Phone (207)874-8720

Fax (207)756-8258

>>> Bradley Roland 12/5/2012 9:36 AM >>>

Good Morning Mr. Levine,

As part of my latest CSO project I will be installing a CSO control room in Payson Park.

I have received site plan and historic preservation approvals.

My next step-is the building and electrical permit applications.

My queéstions is this - are the fees associated with these applications waived because it is a city project or shall
Public Services pay Code Enforcement. '

The building is a 10 by 10 precast concrete building for the electronic controls and monitoring equipment.
From a DPS standpoint I know we waive street opening fees for our own projects and wanted to check with
someone before I write a check out.

Please let me know.

Thanks and enjoy the holidays.

Brad

Bradley A. Roland, P.E.

Senior Project Engineer

Portland Public Services

55 Portland Street
.Portland, ME 04101

Tel: 207-874-8846

Fax: 207-874-8852

brad@portlandmaine.gov _

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - mcludlng e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
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be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

LI1TNn/NHNt12



